
Meisel Photochrome 
Corporation 
Special Projects 
2328 Farrington 
P.O. Box 6067 
Dallas, Texas 75281 
(214) 637-0170

January 14, 1977

Eliot Porter 
Rt. 4, Box 33 
Sant'a Fe, NM 87501 

Dear Dr. Porter:

During the six months preceeding December 20 
of your images:

we billed the following

cIi ent quantity

I
5
I
I

Westinghouse ' 3 
West i nghouse 
Westinghouse 
West i nghouse 
Me î se I
Standard 0ÎI 
S. I. Morris 
S. I. Morri s

Enclosed is your
number. PI ease fill

check and a 
this out

s i ze

30^x 56| panels 
42? x 56| panel 
42? x 56| panel 
42? x 44| panels 
303jx 561 panel 
44 x 58 print 
48 x 60 print 
40 x 60 print

simple form for 
if you have not

royaIty

$50.00 ea.
$50.00 
$60.00 
$50.00 ea.
$50.00 
$65.00 
$65.00 

_ $60^QÛ__ _
7

your social security 
already done so.

Carol Stewart
Special Projects Manager

CS/edh


